

9/7/21 LCD A team

Attendees: Mary, Sean, Aubin, Natalie

Meeting Logistics

- ~~Natalie and Sean~~ will sort out the Zoom links for all teams

Conceptual Models

- Sean has been standardizing the conceptual models
- Sean will share around the five needle pine conceptual model from Canadians where they used Miradi and the open standards - good example of how to use Miradi and open standards
- Miradi
 - Allows you to store information behind each box - ie using miradi to compare relative threats
 - Sean moved the conceptual models into miradi and exported into a jpeg
 - When simplifying, sean looked for places where there was only one arrow - can that box be considered a subset of another box? - if so, added it to the background info in miradi
 - Connection to groundwater may need to be added to riparian

Survey Monkey

- Need to incorporate CMP Steering Committee folks' comments
 - Mary Riddle's comment to add in citation for data folks
 - Sean will let Mary know what changes to make to the survey monkey

Tech Team meeting

- Ask tech team to add email addresses to jam board names
 - Mary will move Jam board to a google sheet - name, email, and affiliation - before tech team meeting
- Natalie will send an email to the tech team to cancel the meeting, but will send Mary's spreadsheet and let them know that in october we will be looking for cost layers

SCE

- Natalie and Sean will work on the SCE feature suggestions and filtering through the framework
- Sean reach out to headwaters economics - when we schedule a call, we will include connie in that conversation
- Sean will send out doodle and notes for the SCE team